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' Federal Trade Commission

Sixth: Street and Pennsylvania Avemue

Washington, D. C. 20580
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Becanse.each beneficiary of the Group Trust is a "$100 million" person within the
criteria established under the Act, the "size of the person” test will be met in the
proposed transaction, -

" Weaext gddressed the "size of transaction” test. In that context, Imdtofoufgggzg
g, 195

the: telephone excerpts from e letter which I had written to you on June

_ with tespectto an unrelated transaction. A copy of that letter is enclosed herewith,

To refresh your recollection, the enclosed letter was written to you very shortly
after a series of telephone conversations between us in which you confirméd for me
the conclusions reached.

T would t?ep\:ézciatt: it if you would review the enclosed letter and then call me fo
discuss

the applicability of the conclusions therein contained to the proposed

transaction described in this letter.
Thank you very much.

Vety truly yours,
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